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From: Ian Henderson 

To: 'Steve Allchorn' ".----

Cc: 'Susan Crichton'
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"Simon Baker" 

..._ _..._ _... , 'Ron Warmlrigtori' i  _.-GRO -.- - - --)> 

Subject: RE: SR005 Spot Review 

Date: Mon, 24 Jun 2013 11:10:45 +0100 

Importance: Normal 
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Steve 

I've gone through all of these documents. 

I note that the key message in your response is a s follows: 

"The POL Bracknell Team had no access to the live system therefore could not conduct any of these 
transactions." 

However, the previously supplied emails appear to suggest that the Bracknell team could process, possibly on an 
overnight basis, transactions on the live system. 

Please see the following extracted quotes from the emails previously supplied: 

"Although it is rarely done it is possible to journal from branch cash accounts. There are possible P&BA 
concerns about 

how this would be perceived and how disputes would be resolved." 

"Can you permanently disable the ACC for Forsinard PO 2528401 with immediate effect please? 
I visited this branch yesterday and have sent money back for which the value of £5550 is still sitting in the 

suspense 
account. 

was the 
This branch does not have CViT transportation and despatch rem pouches via shared service only and this 

cause of their previous TC's being issued which then resulted in a special audit being undertaken" 

"Apologies all round. This was originally fastracked to the incorrect FAD code. 
This will be done overnight and the Branch should be able to scan Special Delivery barcodes tomorrow." 

"Howard — can you remove the non-core links for Parcelforce services from this branch asap please.) 
Giro deposits/withdrawals are a little different — the Partner screen contains these because I believe a 

couple of the 
Partner branches do offer these services to specific business customers so we were asked to put these on. 
Unfortunately it can't be varied for individual branches — all Partners see the same screens." 

At the moment your response is inconsistent with what is being said in emails sent between Bracknell team 
members. 

Can you look into this urgently and address this apparent inconsistency in an updated response? 

I will also look again at the email data and see if anything else clarifies the issue 

Many thanks 
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With best wishes 

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA 
Advanced Forensics - London, UK 

Forensic computing expert witness and eLectronic discLosure speciaList 

----------------_-_-__-_-_-_----
UK Mobile: GRO 

Email: GRO.
Website: http://advancedforensics.com 
Linkedln: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at 
irr  GRO I and delete the email and any attachments. 

From: Steve Allchorn [mailtoL _ GRO
Sent: 21 June 2013 15:40._._._._._._._._._-_._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_._-_._._._------------------------------
To: Ron Warmington _  -.-.-.-.-_    GRO _ _— _ V _ _ _ l; Ian Henderson GRO_  ; Ron 
Warmington GRO ---------------------------------
Cc: Susan Crichton; Lesley ]Sewell; Alwen Lyons; rosie.gaisford GRO Simon Baker 
Subject: SR005 Spot Review --.---.---...---.---....--' 

Ron/Ian 

As discussed during our conference call this morning, attached is a re-worked response to Spot Review 5 and 
supporting Fujitsu security and controls documentation. 

Although probably of limited value, also attached is the Horizon test plan from 2008 — providing some relevance as 
what projects were in the test space during 2008 — and an example test plan and report document (MoneyGram, 
2006). 

Regards 

Steve Allchorn I IT & Chanee Lead CPMO Manager 

Flr_ Central Wing, 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC I V 9HQ 
GRO Postline GRO_ 

GR . _ jMobex GRO 

GRO.— 
Post Office stories 

ok5) •(c~postofticenews 

POST 
OFFICE 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 

WB D_000259 .000002 



WBON0000389 
WBON0000389 

LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

WB D_000259 .000003 


